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QUESTION 1

On Which tab can you add the pricing detail from a Request for Proposal (RFP) into a contract in SAP Ariba Buying and
Invoicing? 

Please choose the correct answer. 

A. The Contract tab of the RPF 

B. The Pricing tab of the Contract Workspace 

C. The Events tab of the Contract Workspace 

D. The Award tab of the RFP 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following are the advantages of Ariba eArchive? 

There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Easy access to Excel view of invoices 

B. Fast deployment 

C. Flexible configuration 

D. Ability to view invoices in xml format 

E. Rights-based access providing a high level of security 

Correct Answer: BCE 

 

QUESTION 3

The Ariba Procurement Solution supports Which of the following order routing methods? 

There are3 correct answers to this question. 

A. AN order or Manual order with copy to ERP (cc:) 

B. Manual order 

C. Export to CSV 

D. Ordering through the Ariba Network (AN) 

E. Import to ERP 
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Correct Answer: ABD 

 

QUESTION 4

The Ariba Network sends How many types of status messages to the Ariba Procurement Solution? Please choose the
correct answer. 

B. 2 

C. 5 

D. 3 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

The Punchout process involves Which of the following? 

Please choose thecorrect answer. 

A. Only b and c 

B. All of the above 

C. Buyer 

D. Ariba Network 

E. Supplier 

Correct Answer: B 
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